"~ Morning Welcome Coffec & Tea

(Based on 150 attendees):
Creative Catering= $112.50 Jasmine’s= $125

Creative | Option I: Veggiesin | 9.95 | 1.00  |197  |$1292  |$1938

Catering White Sauce, Lasagna &
Meat in Red Sauce
Lasagna, Fresh Baked
Bread, Green Salad with

choice of dressing

Option 2: Baked Potato | Or
Bar with all the
trimmings, Green Salad | $9.95
with choice of dressings,
Fresh Baked Bread

Jasmine’s Choose one item from 10.00 |7 ? 10.00 $1,500
each category:

Main Dish:

Chicken Salad Croissant
Sandwich

Deli Sandwich Buffet
Lasagna (meat & vegie)

wirolls
Salad:
Garden Salad w/ranch
dressing
Organic Baby Green
wiltalian dressing
Pasta Salad
Coleslaw —either regular
or Asian
Dessert:
Cake — chocolate, lemon
or carrot
Chocolate chip cookies
Brownies
Fred Box Lunch: Includes $4.99 | Included None $4.99 $748.50
Meyer’s hoagie sandwich, chips,
Deli cookie and drink
Creative Catering Jasmine’s
Drinks =$150 ($1 ea) Drinks & Snack Combined

Snack $143 - $255 (.95 - 1.75 ea)
Estimated total $293 - $405 ($1.95 - $2.70 person) Estimated total $375 ($2.50/person)




Pietrzak Diane J

From: Jasmine Sitt <jasmines@rosenet.net>
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2012 1:03 PM
To: Pletrzak Diane J

Subject: Re: Request for Menus and Price Lists
Hi Diane,

Thanks for asking for catering. | am sorry | didn't get back to you sconer. [ didn't neglect but have been very busy

taterly.
Below is my reply to your questions, After you go over, please feel free to contact me if you have any question or

suggestions. | am very flexible with food options and price. Thanks again.

Jasmine (541-672-4433)
809 SE Main St, Roseburg

#1. cost per meal: $10.00

Menu option: (choose one itme from each category)

Main dish: 1) Chicken Salad (Crossaint Sandwich ( Pre~madc and rcaclg to go)

2) Deli Sandwich Buffet (Make your own)
%) Lasagna (both meat & vcgctarian) w/ rolls

Salad: 1) Giarden Salad w/ ranch clrcssfng
2) Organic Eabg Careenw/ [ta]ian clrcssing
31) Fasta Salacl
4) Coleslaw - either rcgular or Asian

Dcssert: 1 ) Cakc - chocolate, Icmon, or carrot

2) Chocoate cl—xiP cookies
5) brownics

#2 Cost of coffee and tea in the morning : $125.00

#3  Cost of soft drinks/bottled water and a snack in the afternoon: $2.50 / person

----- Original Message -----
| From: Pietrzak Diane J




(Creative Catcring Hervices, lnc.

PO Box 2820 / 60 SE Main
Winston, OR 97496
541-679-2270

CAPP of Douglas County
Atten: Diane Pietrzak

Lverything is made fresh for your event with the
Sfinest ingredients available.

Proposal

Date

Proposal #

8/2/2012

102506-360

Project

5/13 Conference

Event Menu / Services

Attendees

Cost Per Person

Total

Regular & Decaf Coffee with
condiments, Hot Tea

Option 1; Veggies in White Sauce
Lasagna & Meat in Red Sauce Lasagna,
Fresh Baked Bread, Green Salad with
choice of dressings

Option 2: Baked Potato Bar with all the
trimmings, Green Salad with choice of
dressings, Fresh Baked Bread

Options: Fresh Baked Cookie/Brownie
Varieties, Cut Veggies & House made
Hummus, Fresh Fruit ( prices vary,
depending on choice, .95-$1.75)
Options: Canned Sodas & Bottled
Water, Large Glass dispensers of Iced
Tea, lce Water & Lemonade

18% of total

Beverage

Luncheon

Luncheon

Shack

Beverage

Service Charge

150

150

1560

150

150

0.75] 112.50

9.95(1492.50

9.95611492.50

0.00

1.00] 150.00

Totat invoice balance is due at the time of service unless prior arrangements have been made with Creative Catering Services, Ine. Returned
checks are subject to a service chatge of no less than $100.00. Non-refundable deposits are required (o guaranice reserving the date.

Thank you for calling Creative Catering. We look forward to
Total
working with you.
Signature Date
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Creative Catcring Services, |nc.

PO Box 2820/ 60 SE Main
Winston, OR 87496
541-679-2270

CAPP of Douglas County
Atten: Diane Pietrzak

Everypthing is made fresh for your event with the
Sinest ingredients available,

Proposal

Date Proposal #

8/2/2012 | 102506-360

Project

513 Conference

Event

Menu / Services

Attendees

Cost Per Person| Total

service

Stainless flatware, Heavy paper plates,
Paper napkins & cups included with

Total inveice balance is due at the time of service unless prior arrangements have been made with Creative Calering Services, Inc. Returned
checks are subject to a service charge of no less than $100.00. Non-refundable deposits are required o guarantee reserving the date.

Thank you for calling Creative Catering. We look forward to Total $3.247 50
working with you.
Signature Date
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